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Kevin Coughlin

From: cwilkins2@edison.edu
Sent: Friday, March 23, 2012 1:56 PM
To: Kevin Coughlin
Cc: wchase@edison.edu; Eileen DeLuca
Subject: Re: RE: RE: 3.3.1.5 Response

Hi Kevin! 
Our committee is as follows: 
Dr. Wendy Chase - chair 
Dr. Catherine Wilkins - co-chair 
Dr. Cheryl Black 
Dr. Sarah Lublink 
Dr. Brian Page 
Dr. Sharon Rooks 
Dr. Teri Heck 
Prof. Stuart Brown 
Dr. Myriam Mompoint 
Dr. Marcela Trevino 
Prof. Dana Roes 
Dr. Dale Hoover 
Dr. Russell Swanson 
Dr. Thomas Smith 
  
  
----- Original Message ----- 
From: Kevin Coughlin  
Date: Friday, March 23, 2012 12:57 pm 
Subject: RE: RE: 3.3.1.5 Response 
To: wchase@edison.edu, Eileen DeLuca  
Cc: cwilkins2@edison.edu 
 
> Dr. Chase: 
>  
>  
>  
> I apologize in advance for asking a questions that you may have  
> alreadyanswered. In your e-mail, you mention a committee that  
> will engage in a 
> "post mortem" discussion regarding the event. Do you have a committee 
> membership list? Thank you for your help! 
>  
>  
>  
> Kevin B. Coughlin 
>  
> Dean of Institutional Research, Planning & Effectiveness 
>  
> 8099 College Parkway 
>  
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> Fort Myers, FL 33919 
>  
> (239) 489-9027 
>  
>  
>  
> From: wchase@edison.edu [mailto:wchase@edison.edu]  
> Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2012 12:44 PM 
> To: Eileen DeLuca 
> Cc: cwilkins2@edison.edu; Kevin Coughlin 
> Subject: Re: RE: 3.3.1.5 Response 
>  
>  
>  
> Thanks Eileen, 
>  
> It was truly a pleasure to host something positive and  
> stimulatingand we are looking forward to planning for next year.  
> We will be in 
> touch. 
>  
> Best, 
>  
> Wendy 
>  
> ----- Original Message ----- 
> From: Eileen DeLuca  
> Date: Thursday, March 22, 2012 11:38 am 
> Subject: RE: 3.3.1.5 Response 
> To: cwilkins2@edison.edu 
> Cc: "Wendy Chase (wchase)" , Kevin Coughlin  
>  
> > Thanks so much! 
> >  
> >  
> >  
> > If you have already summarized the survey data, that would be  
> > great.  
> >  
> >  
> >  
> > Also, thank you in advance for forwarding any wrap-up meeting  
> > dates or 
> > minutes. 
> >  
> >  
> >  
> > Let me say, again, that this was an amazing event! 
> >  
> >  
> >  
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> > :-)Eileen 
> >  
> >  
> >  
> > From: cwilkins2@edison.edu [mailto:cwilkins2@edison.edu]  
> > Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2012 11:16 AM 
> > To: Eileen DeLuca 
> > Cc: Wendy Chase (wchase); Kevin Coughlin 
> > Subject: Re: 3.3.1.5 Response 
> >  
> >  
> >  
> > Dear Dr. DeLuca, 
> >  
> > Thank you for your interest in including the colloquium in  
> your report 
> > to SACS. It would be an honor to have the work of the Humanities 
> > department recognized as contributing to the intellectual  
> > advancement of 
> > the campus as well as to community outreach. 
> >  
> >  
> >  
> > We would be happy to share the results of our event  
> assessment. Would 
> > you like a summary of the survey data, or the responses in their 
> > original format (individual emails)?  
> >  
> >  
> >  
> > Attached is the Powerpoint that we presented at the BOT  
> meeting.  
> > At the 
> > moment, we still have not held a "post-mortem" of the  
> > event...tried to 
> > schedule a meeting in late February, but participant schedules were 
> > difficult to negotiate. If our committee is able to get  
> > together in the 
> > near future, we will forward the wrap-up meeting minutes. 
> >  
> >  
> >  
> > Thank you again for including us in your work. 
> >  
> > Catherine 
> >  
> >  
> >  
> >  
> > ----- Original Message ----- 
> > From: Eileen DeLuca  
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> > Date: Thursday, March 22, 2012 11:02 am 
> > Subject: 3.3.1.5 Response 
> > To: "Wendy Chase (wchase)" , cwilkins2@edison.edu 
> > Cc: Kevin Coughlin  
> >  
> > > Dr. Chase and Dr. Wilkins, 
> > >  
> > >  
> > >  
> > > Kevin Coughlin and I are helping to finalize the response to  
> > the SACS 
> > > COC recommendation regarding comprehensive standard 3.3.1.5: 
> > >  
> > >  
> > >  
> > > Recommendation 9: The committee recommends that the institution 
> > > identifies expected outcomes, assesses the extent to which  
> it  
> > achieves> these outcomes, and provides evidence of improvement  
> > based on analysis 
> > > of results of the community/public service within its educational 
> > > mission, as appropriate. 
> > >  
> > >  
> > >  
> > > As part of the response, we may include examples of  
> community events 
> > > planned and implemented by ESC faculty. The "Education for a New 
> > > Humanity" event is a good example of how the college plans  
> > > events with 
> > > stated outcomes, and assesses participant learning and  
> satisfaction.> >  
> > >  
> > >  
> > > Much of the information about the event is available via the  
> > Web page, 
> > > but we are wondering if you could provide copies of  
> > evaluations or 
> > > survey data. Also, you presented a Powerpoint to the board  
> > > summarizingthe participant feedback, would you be able to  
> > > provide us a copy? 
> > >  
> > >  
> > >  
> > > If you have any minutes from planning meetings, or event  
> wrap- 
> > > up, we 
> > > would also like to include that as documentation. 
> > >  
> > >  
> > >  
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> > > Thank you for bringing this wonderful event to the College! 
> > >  
> > >  
> > >  
> > > Eileen DeLuca, Ph.D. 
> > >  
> > > Dean  
> > >  
> > > College and Career Readiness 
> > >  
> > > (239) 985-3498 
> > >  
> > > ecdeluca@edison.edu 
> > >  
> > >  
> > >  
> > >  
> > > Please note: Due to Florida's broad open records law, most written 
> > >  
> > > communication to or from College employees is public record,  
> > available>  
> > > to the public and the media upon request. Therefore, this e-mail 
> > >  
> > > communication may be subject to public disclosure. 
> > >  
> > >  
> > >  
> > > You are the Key to Information Security:  
> > > http://www.edison.edu/technology/security/ 
> >  
> >  
>  
>  
> Please note: Due to Florida's broad open records law, most written 
>  
> communication to or from College employees is public record, available 
>  
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
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